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Tom Hurley 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

EM 
Tuesday, May 14, 2019 10:04 AM 
Tom Hurley; Della Luster 

Subject: FW: Your Amazon.com order of •16" ,c Nanuk 920 Waterproof Hard .... 

From: Amazon.com 
5ent: Tuesday, May 14, 2019 10:03:55 AM (UTC-06:O0) Central Time (US & Canada) 
To:EM 
SUbject: Your Amazon.com order of "16" x Nanuk 920 Waterproof Hard .... 

a!!!!,.~On business 
Order Confirmation 

This order is placed on behalf of Boone County Office of Emergency ~nagement. 

Purchase Summary 

Est. Delivery: Wednesday, May 22 

Boone County Office of Emergency 
Management 
2145 E COUNTY DR 
COLUMBIA, MO 65202-9064 
United States 

TOTAL 

Items 

Shipping & Handling 

Estimated Tax 

Tuesday, May 14, 2019 

$1,919.20 

$1,919.20 

$0.00 

$0.00 

View or manage order 

Order Delalla I Order #114-6137363-3912219 

Nanuk 920 Waterproof Hard Case with Foam Insert -
Orange 
$119 .. 95 Oly: 16 Sold by eBags 

Condllion: New 

1 

$1,919.20 



CERTIFIED COPY OF ORDER 
4q/)-2019 

STATE OF MISSOURI } November Session of the October Adjourned Term. 20 19 
ea. 

County of Boone 

In the County Commission of said county, on the 14th day of November 20 19 

the following, among other proceedings, were had, viz: 

Now on this day, the County Commission of the County of Boone does hereby approve the 
Organizational Use of the Boone County Government Center Chambers by the Columbia Farmers 
Market on January 21, February 18, and March 17, 2020 from 5:00 pm to 9:00 pm. 

Done this 14th day of November 2019. 

ATTEST: ~ 

llna./Vvl/1.d 1 J·\/0'7 
B rianni.l L. Lennon 
Clerk of the County Commission 

-l,Jh)Phci=: 
Janet M. Thompson 
District II Commissioner 



Daniel K. Atwill, Presiding Commissioner 
Fred J. Parry, District l Commissioner 
Janet M. Thompson, District II Commissioner 

Roger B. Wilson 
Boone County Government Center 

801 East Walnut, Room 333 

Columbia, MO 65201-7732 

573-886-4305 • FAX 573-886-4311 

Boone County Commission 
APPLICATION FOR ORGANIZATIONAL USE OF BOONE COUNTY CONFERENCE ROOMS 

The undersigned organization hereby applies for a use permit to use Boone County Government conference rooms as follows: 

Organization: --~C~o~l~u~m'--'-b~ia"--'-F""'a"""rm~ e"'-r"'"s--'-M"-'-=a"""rk~e~t~------------------------

Address: PO Box 10012 

City: Columbia State: MO ZIP Code 
65205 

----------------

Phonc:_ 5_7_3_-_8_2_3-_6_8_8_9 __________ Wcb~itc: columbiafarmersmarket.org 

Individual Requesting Use:_C_o_rr_in_a_S_m_ it_h _______ Position in 0[ganization:_E_x_e_c_u_t_iv_e_ D_ ir_e _c_to_r ________ _ 

Facility requested: 621 Chambers D Room 301 □Room 311 □Room 332 □Centralia Clinic 

Evrnt: Annual Columbia Farmers Market Membership Meetings 

Description of Use (ex. Speaker, meeting, rcccption):_m_e_e_t_in_g __________________________ _ 

Date(s) of Us •: 1 /21 /20, 2/18/20, 3/17 /20 

Start Time of Setup: _S_:O_O_p_m _______________ AM/PM Start Time of Event: 6:00pm ~---------
End Time of Event: _8_:_0_0~p_m ______________ AM/PM End Time of Cl~lnup:_9_:_0_0__,_p_m _____ _ 

The undersigned organization agrees to abide by the following terms and conditions in the event this application is approved: 
1. To abide by all applicable laws, ordinances and county policies in using Boone County Government conference rooms. 
2. To remove all trash or other debris that may be deposited (by participants) in rooms by the organizational use. 
3. To repair, replace, or pay for the repair or replacement of damaged property including carpet and furnishings in rooms. 
4. To conduct its use in such a manner as to not unreasonably interfere with Boone County Government building functions. 
5. To indemnify and hold the County of Boone, its officers, agents and employees, harmless from any and all claims, demands, 

damages, actions, causes of action or suits of any kind or nature including costs, litigation expenses, attorney fees, judgments, 
settlements on account of bodily injury or property damage incurred by anyone participating in or attending the 
organizational use of rooms as specified in this application. 

Organization Rcprcscntauve/Title: Corrina Smith, Executive Director 

Phone Number: 573-823-6889 D :i.t · of .Applicat.io.n:_1_1_/_7_/_1_9 _______ _ 

Email Address: manager@columbiafarmersmarket.org 

Applications may be submitted in person or by mail to the Boone County Commission, 801 E. Walnut, Room 333, Columbia, 
MO 65201 or by email to <,:(,ll)J 11)is~ioll@bqun1;:,:ount:ymu,r,>11•• 

PERMIT FOR ORGANIZATIONAL USE OF BOONE COUNTY GOVERNMENT CONFERENCE ROOMS 
The County of Boone hereby grants the above application for permit in accordance with the terms and conditions above written. The 
above permit is subject to termination for any reason by duly entered order of the Boone County Commission. 

ATTEST: 

Ena,u/1/\ ~f,t//\17'1 ,Lfr 
CouJJL)' Clerk 

DATE:_~/ ! __,_-/l__,_/ __,_-/ ___ 9 _ __ _ 
~=~ C< unt y Crm1m1ssiu 11 r 

Updated 7/17/13 




